

The PLGenTM module

USER MANUAL

PLPAKTM Version 2.00

STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS SOFTWARE USING

THE BOUNDARY ELEMENTS METHOD

Copyright © 2000-2022 https://www.PLPAK.com

E-mail: <u>PLPAK@be4e.com</u>

Table of Contents

Disclaimer	4
Copyright	5
Introduction	6
PLGen operation diagram	6
PLGen Philosophy	6
PLGen models	7
PLGen Objects	7
Single slab with multiple openings	7
Loading and supporting elements	7
PLGen modes	8
Defining load cases	8
Starting PLGen	8
PLGen Work Space	9
Menus and toolbars	10
The File menu	11
File New .gen	11
File Open .gen	11
File Import DXF	11
File Save. gen	11
File Export BE files	11
File Print	11
File Print Preview	11
File Page setup	11
The View menu	12
View Toolbars	12
View Grid Spacing	12
View Show/Hide group	13
View Windows	13
View 3D Open GL view	14
View BE model	15
Auxiliary view commands:	15

The Tools menu	
Tools Undo/Redo group	
Tools Copy	
Tools Array	
Tools Match	
Tools Delete duplicates	
Tools Snap	21
Tools Assign Wall assembly	
Tools Load assembly	23
Tools Grab CG	24
Tools Column stiffness calculator	24
Tools Run	25
The Define menu	25
Define Modes	
Define Materials	
Define Load Cases	
Define Model Info	
Define Point Table	
Getting Help	

Disclaimer

Considerable time, effort and expense have gone into the development and documentation of the PLPAKTM software. The PLPAKTM software has been thoroughly tested and used. The PLPAKTM software should be used by engineers with good understanding of concrete behavior, pre-stressing and structural mechanics. The user accepts and understands that no warranty is expressed or implied by the developers or the distributors on the accuracy or the reliability of the PLPAKTM software. The user must explicitly understand the assumptions of the PLPAKTM software and must independently verify the results produced by the PLPAKTM software.

Copyright

Copyright © BE4E.com, 2000-2022 All rights reserved.

The PLPAKTM, PLGenTM, PLViewTM, PLCoreManTM, PLPostTM, PTPAKTM, PLTM, PL.EXETM are registered trademarks of BE4E.com.

The computer program PLPAKTM and all associated documentation are proprietary and copyrighted products. Worldwide rights of ownership rest with BE4E.com.

Unlicensed use of these programs or reproduction of documentation in any form, without prior written authorization from BE4E.com is explicitly prohibited.

No part of this publication may be reproduced or distributed in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without the prior explicit written permission of the BE4E.com.

Further information and copies of this documentation may be obtained from:

<u>Technical director:</u> Youssef F. Rashed, PhD Department of structural engineering, Cairo University, Egypt.

e-mail: <u>PLPAK@be4e.com</u> web: <u>https://www.PLPAK.com</u>

Introduction

The PLGen component of the PLPAK is responsible for inputting the structural model to the program. The input process includes drafting, defining geometry, materials, loads and the type of each structural element and hence the support conditions. The PLGen is the part of the package used to view the virtual model.

In this part of the manual, all PLGen commands and operations are going to be discussed explicitly.

PLGen operation diagram

The figure below shows the operation diagram for the PLGen module.



PLGen Philosophy

The PLGen is the pre-processor component of the PLPAK. It is used to draw and define a virtual model which is very similar to the structural plans. The PLGen allows the user to define a single slab with multiple openings, load and support elements of various types. The PLGen virtual model can be drafted using CAD software and imported in (.dxf) format; multiple .dxf drawings can be imported in case there is any modification required by the user. Duplicates from various drawings can be removed. However, duplicates have to be objects and not points. The PLGen enables the user to view the 3D model of the proposed structural plan. The virtual model is linked to the solver (in PLCoreMan) via by the Boundry Element Model viewer component, PLView.

PLGen models

PLGen is concerned with producing the virtual model as well as viewing of the 3D model. A summary of the numerical model could be also displayed in the PLGen environment.

PLGen Objects

The PLGen employs objects to model real structural elements. Following are objects that can be used in PLGen:

Single slab with multiple openings

The PLGen uses only single slab with uniform thickness. It could have a series of openings. The following geometrical elements are be found in the PLGen.

Structural Object	Typical modeling usages				
Slab	Modeling building slabs and foundations				
Opening	Add openings to the slab object				

Loading and supporting elements

The PLGen simulates the following support elements:

Structural Object	Typical modeling usages					
Column/Pile	Modeling supports of mean dimensions like most of					
	structural columns supporting Building slabs or Piles					
	supporting foundations					
Beam	Modeling of beams supporting the slabs					
Wall Support	Modeling supports elongated in one direction like a					
	buildings shear walls					
Support Assembly	Modeling supports of complex geometry like buildings					
	cores or broken shear walls					
Soil Support	Modeling the soil supporting the building foundation					

It also simulates the following loading elements:

Structural Object	Typical modeling usages
Load Patches	Add a distributed load over a quadrilateral part of the slab
	object
Column Load	Add vertical force and two moments over a quadrilateral
	part of the slab object
Wall Load	Modeling Loads elongated in one direction like a
	buildings shear walls loads over a raft foundation and
	loads over slabs due to brick walls
Load Assembly	Modeling Loads of complex geometry like buildings cores
	loads over a raft foundation

PLGen modes

Typically the PLGen user has to work under one mode; these modes are: Draw, Select, Edit, Segment, Beam, and Point modes.

- Draw mode allows the user to draw undefined geometrical or structural elements.
- Select mode allows the user to either define the undefined objects or to define the object properties.
- Edit mode allows the user to edit the geometry of undefined or defined objects.
- Segment mode, allows setting the number of boundary elements of a slab or opening. It also allows setting different boundary conditions.
- Beam mode allows the drawing of beams
- Point mode allows defining new construction points.

Defining load cases

Load cases are defined in the PLGen; whereas load combinations are defined in the PLPost module.

Starting PLGen

Click Start: All Programs: PLPAK: PLGen

Please note that this path will be valid only if installation settings are kept to default.

PLGen Workspace

The screen below shows the typical PLGen window.



Model Summary bar

Menus and toolbars

The Menu Bar is located at the top corner of the PLGen interface. Every toolbar shows commands that can be done by menu commands.



The File menu



File | New .gen

Starts a new .gen file whereby the user can begin to create the model

File | Open .gen

Brings up a dialog box for selecting a .gen file. The dialog box will show the location of the last project that was open. (The user can navigate elsewhere to open another .gen file.)

File | Import DXF

Brings up a dialog box for selecting a .DXF file. The user can retrieve it from other locations .DXF file from the default folder.

File | Save. gen Saves the current state of the open .gen file

File | Export BE files

Used to save the .LC file of the model which has the names of all load cases.

File | Print

Brings up a dialog box in which the user can choose the printer and print the current .gen file

File | Print Preview

Brings up a small window in which the user can preview the .gen file before printing

File | Page setup

Brings up a dialog box in which the user can choose the size of the paper, the orientation and the margins

The View menu

This section considers the "View" menu commands and other related commands on toolbars. All commands in the View menu are available on the View Toolbar.



View | Toolbars

Used to control which toolbars should appear on the screen, the same function can be performed using right click on any toolbar. The right beside a toolbar implies that it is selected.

BE4E-PI	LGen	- [Geometry]				
🖳 <u>F</u> ile	<u>V</u> iev	v <u>T</u> ools <u>D</u> efine	<u>H</u> elp			
i 🗋 📂 🕻		<u>T</u> oolbars	•	~	Main Tools	oordinates Divisions Loads 📻
Del Dupl		Grid spacing		~	View Tools	embly Grab CG End Mid O
		Show/Hide Loads		~	Definitions Tools	
		Show/Hide Divisions		~	Utilities	1
		Show/Hide Coordintes	.	~	Snap Tools	1
		Show/Hide Grid		~	Run Tools	1
	~	Show/Hide Axes		~	Mode Tools	
		Windows	•			
		3D OpenGL view				Y
		BE Model				- <u>-</u>
L						

View | Grid Spacing



Brings up a small window allowing the user to choose the grid spacing on the screen, PL grids are square.

PLEASE note that PL is unit-less software and therefore the units have to be consistent.

View | Show/Hide group

The Show/Hide commands can be used to show or hide Loads, No. of divisions of every element, Co-ordinates at the cursor, grid, cursor and axis.



View | Windows

13 PLPAK V2.00 User Manual - PLGen

The windows menu provides options of tiling different PLGen windows that are used at the same time.

BE4E-P	LGen	ı - [Geometry]							
💀 File	Vie	w Tools Define	Help	_					
i 🗋 💕 🕻		Toolbars	×	e Cir	Ø.€.	⇔	## 🏝	Coordin	ates Di
Del Dupl		Grid spacing		tch V	Vall Assen	nbly	Load A	ssembly	Grab C
		Show/Hide Loads							
		Show/Hide Divisions		I .					
		Show/Hide Coordint	es	I .					
		Show/Hide Grid		I .					
	~	Show/Hide Axes							
		Windows	×		Tile Vertio	cally			
		3D OpenGL view			Tile Horiz	zonta	ally	I Y	
		BE Model			Cascade				
	_				Minimize	All		IT	
					Maxmize	All			
								- I -	
1								_	

View | 3D Open GL view

This command opens a 3D model for the modeled slab. This figure shows the 3D model for a slab that is supported on four columns.

BE4E-PL	Gen - [Geome	try]						
🖳 <u>F</u> ile	View Tools	<u>D</u> efine <u>H</u>	elp					
i 🗋 💕 🕻	🛾 🍠 🔍 ВЕ	-files DXF	Re Cl	r 🖉 🕀 🕂	Coord	linates Division	s Loads 🗐 3	D View
Del Dupl.	🗿 🕝 Mov	e Copy Array	Match	Wall Assembly	Load Assembl	ly Grab CG	End Mid Grid	d Nearest

🖞 File	Viev	v Tools Define Help	
1 🖻 🛙		Toolbars +	Chr 🖉 🖳 🕂 🧱 🖄 Coordinates Divisions Loads 🗊 3D View Materials Load Cases Model Info Points table
Del Dupl		Grid spacing	tch Wall Assembly Load Assembly Grab CG End Mid Grid Nearest Points BE Model Run Select Edit Draw Segments Points Bea
		Show/Hide Loads	
		Show/Hide Divisions	
		Show/Hide Coordintes	
		Show/Hide Grid	
	~	Show/Hide Axes	
		Windows +	
		3D OpenGL view	γ
		BE Model	



View | BE model

Opens PLViewer module.

BE Model (Boundary Elements Model) command will show the numerical model that will be solved by the program. The figure on the right shows a slab with two beams as represented as the BE model.



Auxiliary view commands:

The highlighted commands represent four auxiliary view commands which are (order from left to right): Refresh, Clear selection, Zoom Extents (Used to view the whole draft), Zoom window and Pan.



The Tools menu

The following commands are available in the tools menu and in the toolbar as shown:

Undo	Ctrl+Z
<u>R</u> edo	Ctrl+Y
Move	Ctrl+M
Copy	Ctrl+C
Array	
Match	
Delete Dupli	icates
Snap to	•
Assign Wall	Assembly
Assign Load	Assembly
Grab CG	
Column stif	fness calc.
Run	

	BE4E-PI	LGen - [Geometry	1										
	<u>F</u> ile	<u>V</u> iew	<u>T</u> ools	<u>D</u> efine	<u>H</u> el	р								
	<u> </u>	8	G BE-	files	DXF	Re	Clr Ø	Ð,	₽	## 🎇	Coordin	ates	Divisio	ons l
: De	el Dupl.	6	Move	Сору	Array	Match	Wall	Assen	nbly	Load A	ssembly	Gra	o CG	End

Tools | Undo/Redo group

Allows the user to return to previous modifications whether backwards or forwards



Tools | Move

The move command allows the user to move object(s) from a place to another, while retaining their properties, by means of transferreing co-ordinates. Select the object(s) then click move, use the dialogue box to define the distance to be translated along the X and Y directions.



Tools | Array

This command is used to create an array of duplicate objects instead of drawing each object separately. Choose the required object, click array then enter in the dialogue box the number of objects and spacing in each direction.



Tools | Match

This command is used to match the properties of a certain element to another object. To use this command, click first on the object with the incorrect properties, then click match and choose the required object.



Chose object with unwanted properties

Choose the object to be matched.

then click match.

Tools | Delete duplicates

Upon clicking this command, the PL will search for items which are drawn above each other and deletes them. This tool is important to be used after importing multiple ".dxf" files in order to make sure that no areas are overlaping.

BE4E-PLGen - [0	eometry]						
🖳 File View	Tools Define	Help					
i 🗅 💕 🛃 🎒 🖁	Undo	Ctrl+Z	Ø. 🕀 🕂				
Del Dupl. 🕥 🤇	Redo	Ctrl+Y	II Assemb				
	Move	Ctrl+M					
	Сору	Ctrl+C					
	Array						
	Match						
	Delete Dupli	cates					
	Snap to	I	•				
	Assign Wall	Assembly					
	Assign Load	Assembly					
	Grab CG						
	Run	Run					

Tools | Snap

The snap commands are helpful in drawing on order to snap the cursor to specified object. The snap options are (order from left to right): Snap to End Points, Midpoints, Grid, Nearest object and Snap to pre-specified point locations.

S BE4E-PLGen - [Geon → File View Tor → → → → ↓ → ↓ → Del Dupl. → ←	Define Help Undo Ctrl+Z Redo Ctrl+Z Move Ctrl+M Copy Ctrl+C Array Match Delete Duplicates Snap to Snap to Assign Usall Assembly Assign Load Assembly Grab CG Run Interval	Coordinates Il Assembly Load Assembly Grab Ind Points Grid Intersections Nearet Points Construction Points
BE4E-PLGen - [Geometry]		
<u>File View Tools D</u>	efine <u>H</u> elp	
Del Durol 🙆 🤗 Marco Co	es DXF Re Cir Q	₹ 🔁 🕂 🏥 🎦 Coordinates Divisions Loads 🗾 3D View Materials L
Del Dupi. 🌚 🎯 Move C	opy Array Match Wall	Assembly Load Assembly Oldo Co End Mid Old Nearest Points ;

Tools | Assign Wall assembly

Allows the user to join two walls together to create an L-shaped wall or U-shaped wall.

This command is useful when drawing an L-shaped or C-Shaped objects e.g., L-shaped column or a Core. All you have to do is to draw the required element as parts, then select the different parts and click wall assembly.





A.C. M. Alles and Sec. in J	(IL O B 24 Consider Manue low)	getting through land in the second	- Brankrowski	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	frame instruments that it is the	I had been from Million for it	and him from implaint from Secon	
	dist. Transfiller			
_				

Draw the elements and select them.

Click on wall assembly to join them together.



By right clicking on the produced shape, the above dialogue box will appear which is used to define the properties of the wall assembly produced. Using the wall assembly, the PL calculates the new position of the CG of the assembly and hence calculates the inertia and stiffness accordingly. The Explode button divides the assembly into its original components.

Tools | Load assembly

Allows the user to join different loading elements to work as a single loading element.

This command calculates the CG of the new shape produced. In order to use this command, draw the required element first and define them as required. Then select the drawn elements and click Load Assembly to join them together. Right click on the produced shape to control the number of shape divisions and the applied load by this load assembly.



BE4E-I	PLGen - [G	eometry]																
🖳 <u>F</u> ile	<u>V</u> iew	<u>T</u> ools <u>D</u>	efine <u>H</u> e	elp													- 8 ×	
i 🗋 💕 I	🖬 🎒 🖸	BE-file	s DXF	Re C	Ø. ⊕. †	• 🏙 🎇 😋	ordinates D	ivisions Loa	ads 🗾 3D Vie	w Materials	Load Cases	Model Info	p Points ta	ble				
Del Dup	I. 🔁 🕝	Move Co	opy Array	y Match	Wall Assemb	y Load Asse	mbly Grab (G End	Mid Grid N	earest Points	BE Mode	I Run 🗄 Se	elect Edit	Draw Segm	ents Points	Beams		
-					-		XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX											
-														-				
ľ																		
1															-			
		~																
		X																denumentation (1997)
-															-			
					-	+			-					-	_			
Model Sum	mary 2/2	Jndefined 0 /	0 Slabs 0 / 0	0 Openings 0	/ 0 Columns 0 /	0 Beams 0 / 0 Lo	ad Patches 0 / 0	Column Loads	0 / 0 Wall Loads	0 / 0 Wall Supports	0 / 0 Soil Suppor	rts 0 Load Asser	nblies 0 Wall A	ssemblies 0 L				LoadCase1



Tools | Grab CG

Allows the user to copy the position of the CG of the selected areas to the clipboard; it can be pasted in any text file later on.

BE4E-PLGen - [0	eometry]		
🖶 File View	Tools De	fine Help	
🗋 🐸 🛃 🎒 🕻	Undo	Ctrl+	Z 🛛 🕀 🕂
Del Dupl. 💿 🧲	Redo	Ctrl+	Y all Assemb
	Move	Ctrl+1	и
	Сору	Ctrl+	с
	Array		
	Match		
	Delete	Duplicates	
	Snap to	D	•
	Assign	Wall Assembly	
	Assign	Load Assembly	
	Grab C	G	
	Run		
L			

Tools | Column stiffness calculator

This is a tool that allows the user to include columns with non-prismatic cross sections and/or columns with column capital. This is done by calculating the stiffness values of the required columns,; the calculated stiffness can be then inserted in the required column.

Io	ols	
	Undo	Ctrl+Z
	Redo	Ctrl+Y
	Move	Ctrl+M
	<u>С</u> ору	Ctrl+C
	Array	
	Match	
	Delete Dup	licates
	Snap to	,
	Assign Wal	l Assembly
	Assign Loa	d Assembly
	Grab CG	
	Column sti	ffness calc.
	Run	





Tools | Run

After finalizing all input processes the model is run by selecting Run form the tools menu or from the toolbar as shown. This takes you to the solver program, PL Core Man.

BE4E-PLGen - [Ge	ometry]	
🖳 File View	Tools Define Help	
i 🗋 💕 🖬 🎒 🕻	Undo Ctrl+Z	🞗 😟 🕂 🇰 🐹 Coordinates Divisions Loads 🕣 3D View 🛛 Materials Load Cases Mode
🕴 Del Dupl. 🕥 🤇	Redo Ctrl+Y	III Assembly Load Assembly Grab CG End Mid Grid Nearest Points BE Model Run
	Move Ctrl+M	
	Copy Ctrl+C	
	Array	
	Match	
	Delete Duplicates	
	Snap to 🕨	
	Assign Wall Assembly	
	Assign Load Assembly	
	Grab CG	
		the second se
	Run	

The Define menu

This is the main menu that is used to define the properties of the virtual model including geometry materials, loads, supports and some properties of the numerical model.

Det	fine			
	Modes	•		
	Materials			
	Load Cases			
	Model Info			
	Point Table			
REAF-DI Gen - I Genmetrul				
				_ & ×
🗋 💣 🛃 🎒 🖸 BE-files DXF Re Chr 🖉 😳 🕂 🇰 🔯 Coordinates Divisions Loads 🗊 3D View	Materials Load Cases Model Ir	nfo Points table		
Del Dupl. 🗿 😋 Move Copy Array Match Wall Assembly Load Assembly Grab CG 🛛 End Mid Grid Neares	st Points BE Model Run	Select Edit Draw Segments	Points Beams	

Define | Modes

Mode commands are used to state the mode of drafting. They include Select, Edit, Draw, Segments, Points, Boxes.

Mode commands are used to state the mode of drafting. They include Select, Edit, Draw, Segments, Points, Boxes.

	BE4E-PLGen - [Geometry]	
	🖳 File View Tools Define Help	
	🗈 🖻 🛃 🎒 🔯 BE- Modes 🔸 🖌 Select C	
	Del Dupl. 🗿 🎯 Move Materials Edit si	
	Load Cases Draw	
	Model Info Segments	
	Point Table Points	
	beams	
BF4F-PI Gen - [Geometry]		
Ela View Taala Dafina Hala		
🗋 🞽 🚽 🎒 🔍 BE-files DXF 🛛 Re Chr 🖉 🖳 🕂 🎬 🎇 🤇	Coordinates Divisions Loads 🗾 3D View Materials Load Cases Model Info Points table	
Del Dupl. 🗿 🎯 Move Copy Array Match Wall Assembly Load Ass	embly Grab CG 🕴 End Mid Grid Nearest Points 🕴 BE Model Run Select Edit Draw Segments Points B	eams

Draw Mode

This command is used to draw all objects except beams. In order to draw the elements correctly you have to input them as four nodes element ,i.e. while drawing ,place the four nodes that border the element by four left mouse clicks, then let the PL close the border by pressing a rightmouse click.





To draw circular element, press SHIFT while drawing.

PLEASE Note: Using any number of nodes other that four will allow you to define the drawn element as Slab or Opening only.

The Edit mode:

The edit mode gives you the opportunity to change the position of any node.



The Select mode:

The select mode is used to select single or multiple areas that have been drawn. The select mode is also used to define the properties of all areas including the definition of support and load conditions.



Defining the type of area:

In Select Mode, Left Click the area and then Right click, a dialogue will appear which has a list of possible area definitions.



Defining a slab:

Select slab from the list as shown above. To define slab properties, right click over the slab object in the select mode. A dialogue will appear, as shown to the right, that will be used to define slab thickness, material, loads and whether the PL should calculate the slab own weight or not.

PLEASE note that slab load is uniformly distributed, and that PL is a unitless software and therefore the units have to be consistent.

Defining an opening can be done using the same procedure, however opening have no properties to control.



Defining supporting elements:

All the supports defined in the virtual model actually represent cells that overlay the slab. The mechanics of supports are defined as stiff nesses for these cells. The direction of the defined stiffness of each support depends on the type of the support. All supporting elements are defined as objects with defined areas. In order to produce reasonable results using BEM, the areas of supporting elements have to be divided (except columns which are too small to be divided).

Defining columns:

Left click on the area that is required to be a column, then Right Click and use the produced dialogue to define the area as a column.



30 PLPAK V2.00 User Manual - PLGen

To define the column properties, Right Click on the column without choosing it by Left Click. Use the produced dialogue to define the column height, material, whether this height extends above and below the lab or below it only. The PL allows the user to define the CG of the column which is necessary for some modeling applications, also the stiffness of the column can be defined in three directions which are: K3 - axial (vertical) stiffness, Kx –Stiffness against moment in the direction, Ky–Stiffness against moment in the Y direction. *PLEASE note that PL is a unitless software and therefore the units have to be consistent.*



Defining a wall support:

Left click on the area that is required to be a wall support, then Right Click and use the produced



dialogue to define the area as a wall support.

31 PLPAK V2.00 User Manual - PLGen

To define the wall support properties, Right Click on the wall without choosing it by Left Click. Use the produced dialogue to define wall material, height, whether it extends above and below or only below the slab and the number of boundary element divisions.



PLEASE note that PL is a unitless software and therefore the units have to be consistent.

Defining a soil support:

Left click on the area that is required to be a soil support, then Right Click and use the produced



dialogue to define the area as a soil support.



To define the soil support properties, Right Click on the support without choosing it by Left Click. Use the produced dialogue to define soil spring stiffness (Ks) and number of boundary element divisions in both directions.



Defining loading elements:

All the loading elements defined are in the virtual model as objects in their actual dimensions, therefore all point loads have to be added as load patches. The areas of loading elements are divided into cells that overlay the slab. The loads induced are defined as resultant forces and/or moments at these cells. The direction of the induced load depends on the type of the loading element.

Defining a Column Load:

Left click on the area that is required to be a column load, then Right Click and use the produced dialogue to define the area as a column load.



To define the column properties, Right Click on the column without choosing it by Left Click. Use the produced dialogue to define the loads induced by this column. The load has three parameters vertical force (F), moment in X direction (Mx) and a moment in Y direction (My).



PLEASE note that PL is a unitless software and therefore the units have to be consistent.

Defining a load Patch:

Left click on the area that is required to be a load patch, then Right Click and use the produced dialogue to define the area as a load patch.



To define the load properties, Right Click on the column without choosing it by Left Click. Use the produced dialogue to define the loads induced at this patch which is a uniformly distributed load. This window allows you to define the number of boundary divisions in X and Y direction.



PLEASE note that PL is a unitless software and therefore the units have to be consistent.

Defining a wall load:

Left click on the area that is required to be a wall load. Then Right Click and from the produced dialogue define the area as a wall load.



To define the wall load properties, Right Click on the wall without choosing it by Left Click. Use the produced dialogue to define the loads induced by this wall. The load has three parameters vertical force (F), moment in X direction (Mx) and a moment in Y direction (My).



Beam mode

This mode is used to draw beams, just by defining their start and end points.



To define the beam properties, Right Click on the beam without choosing it by Left Click. Use the produced dialogue to define beam depth, width, start point, end point, moment of inertial (Iy), Torsional constant (J), material, number of divisions, defining own weight per unit length of beam and whether the PL should include the beam own weight or not.



Segment mode

The segment mode is used to define the number of boundary divisions of the drawn areas. To use segment modes, click on segment then select an area which includes the boundary line that is required to edit, please note that selection has to be done from right to left. Right click on that line and a dialogue box will appear to allow you to choose number of divisions and the type of boundary fixation.





Point mode

This mode is used to draw points that are used only for drawing to define certain coordinates. Points can be placed by defining co-ordinates or by just clicking where you want it to be placed. All points that have been drawn are available through the points table.

	다 BE4E-PLGen - (Geor 문 File View Io) ☞ 및 를 Q Del Dupl. ⓒ ⓒ M	netry] ols <u>D</u> efine <u>H</u> elp BE-files DXF ⊨ Re love Copy Array Mata	Cir Q @ ↔ ## 23 ch Wall Assembly Load As	_ & ★	
GridVie	w _ X	Y	OrderedPair	New Construction Point	e t
•	-4.00555563	3.72222233	-4.006,3.722	Enter new Point Coordinates	
	-2.5	3	-2.5,3	X = 0	
	-0.5	2.5	-0.5,2.5		
	-0.5	2.5	-0.5.2.5	Y = 🚺 🛶 Use this box to)
	-2.2166667	2.0444456	-2.217.2.044	define V ordinat	b
	-2.25	2.3777781	-2.25,2.378		.C
	-2.25	2.23333335	-2.25,2.233	Add Point	It
	-3.5	1.5	-3.5,1.5		_
	-3.7166667	1.15555561	-3.717,1.156	Use this buttor	า
*				to add the point	t.

Define | Materials

allows the user through a window to define new materials or edit current material properties

```
38 PLPAK V2.00 User Manual - PLGen
```

Step 1:

Click "Materials" from the top toolbar





Using the materials window, choose the current material to be edited or input a new material



Step 3: New Material

After pressing New, use the produced Dialogue to input the new material by defining Name, E (Young's Modulus), Niew (Poisson's Ratio) and Gamma (Unit Weight of the material) then click "OK". *PLEASE note that PL is a unitless software and therefore the units have to be consistent*.



Step 4: Editing current material

After clicking Edit, use the Dialogue to edit material name and properties by defining the name, E (Young's Modulus), Niew (Poisson's Ratio) and Gamma (Unit Weight of the material) then click "OK". *PLEASE note that PL is a unitless software and therefore the units have to be consistent*.



Define | Load Cases

allows the user to define the load cases.

Step 1:

Click "Load Cases" from the top toolbar



Use New and Edit Commands to control the names of the load cases. The two menus at the right are used to define the load case which considers the beam and slab own weights.



Following are dialogue boxes that appear after pressing New or Edit



Define | Model Ifo

Allows the user to view and edit the project title, no. of gauss points and type of solver.



Define | Point Table

Allows the user to view all points that in the workspace in a tabulated form.

Х	Y	OrderedPair
-4.0055556	3.7222233	-4.006,3.722
-2.5	3	-2.5,3
-0.5	2.5	-0.5,2.5
1.8722221	9 3.26666665	1.872,3.267
-0.5	2.5	-0.5,2.5
-2.2166667	7 2.0444456	-2.217,2.044
-2.25	2.37777781	-2.25,2.378
-2.25	2.23333335	-2.25,2.233
-3.5	1.5	-3.5,1.5
-3.7166667	7 1.15555561	-3.717,1.156

Getting Help

The BE4E.com customer support team is always welcoming problems and suggestions of registered customers. Just send an e-mail including your questions, or your model together with your questions to: <u>PLPAK@be4e.com</u>

Also check our site news at <u>www.PLPAK.com</u> regularly for *Problems and Solutions* section and the *Frequently Asked Questions* section.